Al Kolwicz

Boulder County Republican Party

2867 Tincup Circle

Boulder, CO 80305

303-494-1540

AlKolwicz@qwest.net
September 27, 2004

Ms. Linda Salas



Boulder County Clerk

VIA FAX  (303) 413-7750
REFS:
Boulder County Republican Party - Open Records Request, September 8, 2004.
Boulder County Clerk – Denial of Open Records Request, September 13, 2004.
Boulder County Republican Party – Appeal of denial, September 17, 2004

Boulder County Clerk – Denial of Appeal, September 24, 2004

Dear Ms. Salas:

We respectfully disagree with your interpretation of the Secretary of State’s determination, and HART InterCivic’s interpretation of proprietary materials.

1. Since we are at a disadvantage in not knowing the proper identification of the subject files, we would like a detailed list of the file(s) that we are discussing.  What are the names of each file, the date created and date last updated, and the size of each file?


2. Regarding the ballot image files(s), you have misinterpreted the Secretary of State’s opinion, as included in your letter.  The Secretary of State speaks only about “voted ballots.”  She does not address computer files.  We do not want to touch or have you touch or copy any voted ballots.

If the Secretary of State would claim that computer files containing ballot images are the same as voted ballots, we would disagree.  As can be clearly seen on the attachment, C.R.S. 1-7-802 refers to the voted ballots (the paper ballots as used in the Boulder County Primary) not the computer files created from the voted ballots.  Furthermore, 1-7-801 is quite explicit in explaining what is being preserved as “ballots”.  And, the definition of election records in 1-1-104 makes no attempt to include computer files.  

It is unmistakably clear that in Boulder County, “voted ballots” refers to the paper ballots that were marked by the voter.  

Consequently, C.R.S. 1-7-802 cannot be used to deprive the public from Colorado Open Records Access to the file(s) containing the ballot images.  There is absolutely no risk of contamination of the paper ballots when a copy of the computer file(s) is made public.  

You say that the Secretary of State has repeatedly informed us of the last fact cited in her paragraph.  Please provide us with copies of these notifications.

3. Regarding the interpreted votes file(s), HART is misinforming you if they claim that, “accessing the data in this database would require HART to reveal proprietary information about the database and its design.”  Any minimally trained database programmer can use a query to produce a copy of the data portion of the table(s) in the form of a delimited-flat-file without revealing any proprietary information.  

We simply want to know for each ballot image, what votes were counted and not counted for that ballot.  We intend to verify the votes (and not votes) against the corresponding ballot image.

It is not true that “the same information from Tally is available as printed reports.”  What we saw on the canvass board in no way met what is needed to verify that ballots were correctly interpreted and counted.

We also disagree with the HART Company’s interpretation of Colorado law stating that this data is “not covered by the Open Records Act.”  They are not correct.
We are increasingly concerned as to why you are working so hard to prevent the release of these computer files.  We are fearful that the computer files do not exist, or that the records will show that the votes were not correctly counted.
A court order is not required to release these computer files.  Therefore, we insist that you delay no longer, and immediately comply with our Colorado Open Records request which we repeat below.

Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-72-203, also known as the Colorado Open Records Act, we request that you provide us with a copy of the 2004 Boulder County Primary Election computer file containing the scanned ballot images, and the computer file containing the record of votes that were counted for each ballot image.

We request that there be no charges to us that are not approved in advance by me.

Thank you in advance for your prompt cooperation.

Respectfully,
Al Kolwicz

Boulder County Republican Party

cc:
David Leeds, Chair, Boulder County Republican Party

Bill Eckert, Vice Chair, Boulder County Republican Party
Robert J. Corry, Jr., Esq., Law firm of Corry and Fellows, LLP
ATTACHMENT

1-1-104. Definitions - repeal.
Statute text

As used in this code, unless the context otherwise requires:

(11) "Election records" includes but is not limited to accounting forms, certificates of registration, pollbooks, certificates of election, signature cards, all affidavits, absentee voter applications, absentee voter lists and records, absentee voter return envelopes, voted ballots, unused ballots, spoiled ballots, and replacement ballots. 

1-7-801. Ballots preserved.
Statute text

The designated election official shall remove the ballots from the ballot box after the time period for election contests has passed and preserve the ballots as election records pursuant to section 1-7-802.

1-7-802. Preservation of election records.
Statute text

The designated election official shall be responsible for the preservation of any election records for a period of at least twenty-five months after the election or until time has expired for which the record would be needed in any contest proceedings, whichever is later. Unvoted ballots may be destroyed after the time for a challenge to the election has passed. If a federal candidate was on the ballot, the voted ballots and any other required election materials shall be kept for at least twenty-five months after the election.
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